Daniel Qura

Hello@DQura.com | DQura.com | +962 78 600 2344 LinkedIn: Daniel Qura | Address: Um AL Summag, Amman

Summary:

I am a highly motivated self-learner specializing in object-oriented design and analysis with extensive experience in the full life cycle of the software design process, including requirements definition, prototyping, proof of concept, design, interface implementation, testing, and maintenance. I am also a video editor geek.

Education:

BSc. Software Engineering - University of Petra (2016 - 2021)

Work Experience:

Aumet - Software Engineering - Amman Jordan (Oct 2021 - Current):

- **Mobile Development:** Fix and add features on Aumet App.
- Web Development:
 - Fix and add new features on Aumet Marketplace
 - Recreate Aumet Website Using WordPress.

Technology I Used: Flutter, Dart, Firebase, PHP, Laravel · Livewire · Bootstrap, GitHub, Jira.

Umniah Youth Team - Amman Jordan (May 2018 - Oct 2021):

- Maintaining and creating content on the site (The8Log.com)
- Creating Daily and Weekly reports using Google Analytics
- Optimizing the Search Engine (SEO)
- Designing website Banners/Posters and Ads banners.
- Google Ads, Ad Mob, Facebook Ads
- Working on an integration project with MOE (Ministry of Education)
- Technician support and Sales

Freelance (Jan 2015 - Current):

• Web Developer: Create landings pages, Portfolios Stores, Custom link tree

Technology I Used: WordPress, React JS, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, Cloudflare, and more...

• **Video Editor:** Edit videos for YouTube, TikTok, Instagram channels

Technology I Used: Adobe Creative Suite, DaVinci Resolve, Figma, Canva, and more...

Languages:

• Arabic: Fluent

• English: Good (Reading, Writing and Speaking)

Skills:

- Software Engineering
 - Web Development
 - Front end developer and i have good experience in backend.
 - Mobile Development
 - Using Flutter, Dart, Firebase
 - DevOps
 - Docker, AWS, Google Cloud, Jenkins, GitHub
 - Low-Code/No-Code Technology
 - QA, Jira
- Media
 - Video Editor
 - Social media manager
 - Design Posters, UI/UX
- Marketing
 - Google analytics, clarity, Cloudflare Analytics
 - Social media manager
- Content creator
 - Write articles
 - Upload stock videos to Pexels and photo to Unsplash

Projects:

- **Graduation Project:** Corona App: Similar to Tawakkalna (توكلنا) and Aman (أمان) apps, Corona app introduces the functionality to help patients traverse to the nearest hospital or medical center in case of COVID-19 infection based on available capacity and equipment which saves time and limits the spread of COVID-19.

Technology I Used: Flutter, Dart, Firebase, GitHub

- Main Video Editor in Chef Jacob || الشيف يعقوب:

Edit and manage all Chef Jacob Channels in social media and Create Chef Jacob blog.

Technology I Used: Adobe Creative Suite, DaVinci Resolve, Figma, Canva, WordPress.

- Aumet website:

Recreate Aumet Website Using WordPress

Technology I Used: : WordPress, HTML JS, CSS.

